

J2.34:3

3 of 3

1944

CONSTITUTION OF THE POSTON I HIGH  
SCHOOL

J 2.34

PREAMBLE

We, the Students of Poston I High School, do organize for the purpose of exercising our rights of self-government. Through the democratic process we plan to promote student welfare by becoming an integral part of the community and to stimulate interest in the social and economic problems confronting the evacuee youth.

ARTICLE I  
NAME AND PURPOSE

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Poston I High School Senior Student Body.

Section 2. The school colors shall be \_\_\_\_\_

ARTICLE II

Section 1. All students who are regularly enrolled in the Sophomore, Junior, and Senior classes of Poston I High School, shall be members of the Student Body.

Section 2. Only members as above described shall be eligible to vote, to hold office, or to participate in Student Activities.

ARTICLE III

Section 1. The officers of the Student Body shall be as follows: President; Vice President; Secretary; Treasurer; Corresponding Secretary; Athletic Commissioner; Yell Leader; Editor; and the Business Manager of the school publication.

Section 2. Any member of the Student Body, who has a grade average of "C" or above is eligible to hold office, provided he has the approval of his Core class teacher.

Clause 1. a. Candidates for the office of President shall be Juniors.

b. The editors, the business managers of the school publications must have the approval of their journalism or commercial teacher.

c. Candidates for the office of Vice President must be a Sophomore or Junior.

Section 3. The oath of office shall be as follows:

I, (name) do hereby pledge myself to faithfully discharge the duties of this office to which I have been elected, and to do everything in my power to promote that which is good, and to promote the welfare of the students of Poston I High School.

Section 4. The president shall preside at all meetings of the Executive Board, the Student Body and the Representative Assembly (Hereinafter described);

he shall be empowered to call special meetings of the Representative Assembly when he may think it necessary; or upon a request of 5 or more members of the Representative Assembly; he shall be an ex-officio member of all committees.

With the aid of the Executive Board he shall approve all requisitions upon the treasury; he shall see to it that the provisions of this constitution and the "By-laws" are properly carried out; in case of a vacancy in a student body office he shall be empowered to appoint an officer protem until the office is filled by the regular officer or until a special Student Body election is held to fill the vacancy.

Section 5. The Vice president shall succeed to the office of president in case of a vacancy in that office until the next regular Student Body election. He shall also perform all the President's duties in case of a temporary absence of the higher official. In every case the president and the vice president should work together as one to insure a well cared-for organization.

Section 6. The Program Chairman shall be head of the standing committee on programs. He shall supervise all entertainment undertaken by the Student Body. The sale of tickets shall be under his charge. He shall plan special assembly programs.

Section 7. The secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the Student Body. He (she) shall be the keeper of the archives of the Student Body, in which all documents that pertain to the affairs of the Student Body shall be filed.

Section 8. The treasurer shall be chairman of the standing committee on finance. He shall have charge of all funds of the Student Body. It shall be his duty to collect such assessments as shall be levied. He shall pay out funds only when the bill has been approved by the Representative Assembly.

Section 9. The corresponding secretary shall attend to all matters requiring correspondence. He (she) shall require all managers and the treasurer to file a complete report of the semester's activities and business at least three days before the close of the semester. These shall be filed in the archives.

Section 10. It shall be the duty of the athletic manager to take care of the correspondence pertaining to athletics, and to keep a ledger of the receipts and expenditures of the athletic activities of the Student Body; he shall have charge or see to it that a responsible person has charge of the sale of athletic tickets, and after games or meets, he shall turn over to the treasurer, the complete receipts, not later than the next regular school day.

Section 11. The editor shall have charge of the school paper.

Section 12. It shall be the duty of the business manager to attend to all matters pertaining to business regarding the school publications.

Section 13. The yell leader or one of his assistants shall be present at all games, meets, and rallies, and shall conduct the yells. The yell leader shall have the power to choose one or two persons from the Student Body to assist him in carrying out the duties of that office.

Section 14. The term of office of all officers shall be one school year, or until a successor has qualified.

## ARTICLE IV

Section 1. All legislative power of the Student Body shall be vested in a Representative Assembly; it shall direct the business affairs and other interests of the Student Body.

It shall have sole power to legislate, to pass on proposed ordinances, to pass on initiative measures, to acknowledge the validity of all claims against the Student Body, and to accept or reject the constitutions and applications of all clubs and organizations.

- Clause 1.
- a. All Student Body Officers shall be members of the Representative Assembly.
  - b. One representative from each core class shall be a member of the Representative Assembly.
  - c. Non-members of the Representative Assembly shall be granted the power of debate but not the power of vote.
  - d. A faculty member appointed by the principal shall be a member of the Representative Assembly with recommendatory power only.
  - e. The chief magistrate shall be a member of the Representative Assembly.
  - f. The presidents of the Sophomore, Junior, and Senior classes shall be members of the Representative Assembly.
- Clause 2.
- a. The officers known and elected as Student Body Officers shall hold and exercise their respective powers in the Representative Assembly.

Section 2. Initiative measures may be presented to the representative Assembly by petition. Such petitions shall contain the desired ordinance and must be signed by not less than fifteen per cent of the Student Body members. This shall be presented to the secretary who must, within two days, examine all the signatures thereon and ascertain whether the signers are members of the Student Body. If the petition is found to be deficient in any respect, he must return it for correction to the person who presented it, and if it again presented, he shall follow the same course as in the first instance. The secretary shall present the petition, when it is found to be correct, at the next regular meeting of the Representative Assembly. If the majority of the members of the Representative Assembly shall vote for the ordinance, it shall be valid to all intents and purposes.

Section 3. The executive power shall be vested in an Executive Board.

Clause 1. The Executive Board shall consist of the following:

- a. The chairmen of all standing committees.
- b. The following elected officers: the President; Vice President; Secretary; Treasurer; Corresponding Secretary; Editor; and Athletic Commissioner.

Section 4. Judicial Power shall be vested in a judicial board, which shall review and pass judgment on all cases involving student conduct.

Clause 1. The Judicial Board shall be composed of a chief magistrate, senior, two men judges, two women judges, and a guidance officer. (Faculty) The guidance officer shall have recommendatory power only.

Clause 2. Members of the Judicial Board shall be appointed by the Executive Board subject to confirmation of the Representative Assembly.

Clause 3. The length of the term of office for members of the Judicial Board shall be one year.

#### ARTICLE V

Any officer of the Student Body or member of the Representative Assembly may be impeached and removed from office for mismanagement or misuse of office by an affirmative vote of  $\frac{2}{3}$  of the Representative Assembly at a special meeting for impeachment trial.

#### ARTICLE VI

This constitution can be amended by an initiative proposal signed by  $\frac{1}{3}$  of the Student Body or by a proposal by a majority of the members of the Representative Assembly and ratified by  $\frac{3}{4}$  of the members of the Student Body.

#### ARTICLE VII

This constitution shall be adopted as the official instrument of the Boston I High School Student Body on the ratification by  $\frac{2}{3}$  of its members.

## BY-LAWS

### ARTICLE I

#### RULES OF ORDER

Roberts' Rules of Order shall be in the authority on all matters regarding parliamentary procedure not specifically provided for in the constitution of the Boston I High School.

### ARTICLE II

#### STANDING COMMITTEES

Section 1. There shall be standing committees on:

- a. Public Relations
- b. Rules and Resolutions
- c. Finance
- d. Program

Section 2. The Executive Board shall appoint the committee chairmen from the Core class representatives with the exceptions of the chairmen of the Finance and Program Committees; (Vice president) the chairmen of these committees shall be the Student Body Treasurer and Program chairman (Vice president) respectively.

Members shall be appointed by the Executive Board in consultation with the committee chairmen.

### ARTICLE III

The Representative Assembly shall meet every other week. (Special meetings may be called by the President.)

Section 1. Sixty per cent of the total members of the Representative Assembly shall constitute a quorum and no meeting shall be held without the presence of a faculty member.

### ARTICLE IV

Section 1. The Student Body elections shall be by secret ballot.

Section 2. Ballots shall be cast in Core classes.

Section 3. The election shall be held at least a week before the close of the school year.

Section 4. Each student shall before securing a ballot, present his Student Body membership card, or be recognized by his Core class teacher.

Section 5. All petitions for the nomination of Student Body officers must be signed by at least 50 of the Student Body members and must be filed with the nominating committee by 5:00 p.m. three days previous to the election. All candidates for Student Body offices must signify their intentions to run for office before the Student Body at least one day previous to the election.

2

Clause 1. The Representative Assembly shall act as a nominating committee to determine the eligibility of nominees and will be empowered to nominate additional candidates.

Section 6. If a signature is found twice on a petition for the same office, it shall be stricken off. A signature of a non-member shall be stricken off.

Section 7. A majority vote shall be necessary to elect any officer to office. In case of no majority all but the names of the two persons receiving the highest numbers of votes shall be dropped from the ballot and a second vote cast.

Section 8. (A Student Body officer shall not hold another major office.)

These by-laws can be amended by an initiative proposal signed by 1/3 of the Student Body members and ratified by 2/3 of the members of the Representative Assembly provided written notice of the change is given at the previous regular meeting.

---

(For use by Core class representative)

Name of suggested revisions by respective Core classes:

Student COUNCIL MEETING

September 19, 1944

The first Student Body Council meeting was called to order by President Isao Kiyohara in room 17 during activity period (sixth period 3:30 p.m.).

The meeting was called for the purpose of discussing the improvements and the problems of our school.

First problem which confronted us was to attain an advisor. Possible advisors were to be suggested and then recommended to our principal, Mr. McLaren, for his final approval.

Mr. President suggested that we should have a co-advisor.

Ben Dohi made a motion that we nominate a head advisor today and at the next Student Body Council meeting nominate our second advisor.

Discussion followed the motion with the reading of the Constitution concerning advisors by Mr. McLaren. Also, Mr. McLaren suggested having three nominees for possible advisors.

Mrs. Smith and Mrs. Courage have been nominated for our advisor. It was moved and seconded that the nomination be closed. The motion was carried.

ELECTION of the VICE-PRESIDENT:

Since the Constitution does not state the re-election of Vice-president, Kaz Hironaka suggested that the Council will nominate the candidates for the students to vote upon.

Mr. President suggested following the plans of that of last year's.

Ben Dohi moved that we should circulate approved petitions and if five or more were running campaign speeches may be inclined. The motion was lost for want of a second.

In further plans, Mr. McLaren suggested that the Student Body Council to appoint an Election Committee.

00514  
Edw.

It was moved and seconded that we appoint a special Election Committee.

Discussion followed. Ben Dohi suggested that there should be one leader and a representative from each class such as the seventh grade through the twelfth grade.

The Constitution was read by Mr. McLaren in view of the members of the Senior High School. It was understood that the Senior High School consisted of grades ninth through twelfth.

Kaz Hironaka moved that we have one representative from each class and one leader making it five on the committee. The motion was carried.

Henry Terao suggested to leave everything up to the committee.

Ben Dohi made a motion that the Election Committee will be held responsible for everything. The motion passed.

An addition of the amendment concerning the special election was suggested by Ben Dohi.

A suggestion was made that we should appoint a Constitution Committee to revise the Constitution.

Mr. President suggested that we appoint the committee to make the amendments and have them report at the next meeting.

Mr. McLaren suggested making the amendments right here at the Council meeting and also, suggested that we should concentrate on Article V pertaining to the election first.

A suggestion was made by Ben Dohi that a committee be appointed to revise Article V regarding the election and the special election and, also, amending the whole Constitution.

Kaz Hironaka made an amendment to the motion that we have three members on the Constitution Committee. The amendment was carried.

Orden Ichinaga, Kenji Harada, and Norio Kokka was nominated for the Constitution Committee. It was moved and seconded that the nomination be closed. The motion was carried.

It was moved and seconded that Orden Ichinaga be the head of the committee. The motion was passed.

It was suggested by Ben Dohi that the Committee report at the next special assembly.

Kaz Hironaka moved that we have a special assembly this Friday.

Ben Dohi amended Kaz's motion by saying that we have a special assembly which would be followed by a program. The amendment to the motion was passed.

Kaz Hironaka moved that the president be in charge of the assembly. It was seconded and the motion was passed.

Discussions followed.

Kaz Hironaka moved that we leave it up to the principal and the president concerning the time and place. It was seconded and the motion was passed.

#### STUDENT BODY SOCIAL:

The purpose of the Student Body Social was to honor and get acquainted with the new faculty members, and also, a coming back to school event.

Mr. McLaren suggested that if we really wanted to honor the teachers in a more formal affair, we should sponsor something different.

A suggestion was made by Betty Oku that we should have games before dancing.

Kaz Hironaka suggested having occasions on two separate dates.

Mr. McLaren suggested having a punch bowl and have an informal chat for awhile before the dance. Also, he suggested having a soft music in the background and a receiving line.

A motion was made by Ben Dohi that we have the social on the 30th of September. The motion was passed.

It was moved and seconded that the president appoint his own committee to work on the social. The motion was passed.

Mr. McLaren suggested that we plan a dedication for the new school library building and the new school offices.

It was moved and seconded that we adjourn the meeting. The motion was carried.

President Isao Kiyohara adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

S. B. Sec'ty

Student COUNCIL MEETING

52-33

September 27, 1944

The meeting was called to order by President Isao Kiyohara in room 17 during activity period (sixth period 3:30 p.m.).

The minutes of the previous meeting was stand approved as read by the secretary.

Mrs. Courage, our newly nominated advisor, felt that we have made a great mistake having her as our first advisor. She, therefore, advised us to reconsider the reopening of nomination and has recommended either Mr. Sullivan or Mr. Lutz as our first Student Body sponsorer. She feels that men take to government and leadership naturally.

Discussion followed. A report to Mr. McLaren about the situation has been suggested.

Kaz Hironaka made a motion that the secretary write a memorandum to Mr. McLaren explaining Mrs. Courage's situation. The motion was passed.

UNDER OLD BUSINESS:

The purpose of the meeting was to settle the question of the coming social. It was a matter of postponing it or cancelling it. Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Betty Oku that the social be postponed until the following Saturday, October 7. The motion was carried.

The following people were appointed as chairman of the various committees by the president:

- Refreshment Committee: Henry Terao  
Setsuko Kawashiri
- Decoration Committee: Benny Masatani  
Chizuko Kitamura

005.4

Publicity Committee: Kaz Hironaka  
Betty Oku

Clean-up Committee: The Council members

The Student Body Cabinet suggested setting aside a maximum of twenty-five dollars for the social.

A motion was made by Kaz Hironaka that we set aside a maximum of twenty-five dollars for the social. The motion was passed.

Special Assembly:

Mr. President announced that the special assembly will be held on September 29 to introduce the revision of the amendments.

Benny Masatani suggested having the dedication included in this assembly.

A suggestion was made to have the dedication during the evening so that the parents may be able to attend and guest speakers may be obtained.

UNDER NEW BUSINESS:

School Newspaper:

The matter of continuing the school paper was brought up.

Suggestions were made and discussed.

Mrs. Courage suggested that the Seniors and the Freshmen; and the Juniors and the Sophomores combine together and publish the paper alternatively until permanent members may be selected.

Betty Oku made a motion that the Seniors and the Freshmen combine together and publish the first issue; and the Juniors and the Sophomores publish the next issue; for two terms and choose the permanent members. The motion was passed.

Mary Nomi and Kikuye Sukekane were appointed by the president to be general managers of the newspaper, since they were experienced.

(3)

Betty Oku was appointed to ask about the papers and ink.

Since there were no further business or discussion, the meeting was adjourned by President Isao Kiyohara.

Respectfully submitted,

*Chizuko Kitamura*

Student Body Secretary

COUNCIL MEETING

October 3, 1944

The meeting was called to order by President Isao Kiyohara in room 17 during activity period.

The secretary read the minutes of the previous meeting. Since there were no corrections, the minutes stand approved.

Reports were given by the various committees.

In Mr. McLaren's memo to the president, he suggested if we would like to invite the alumni of '43 and '44. Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Norio Kokka that we invite the alumni of '43 and '44. The motion was passed.

Suggestions were made and discussed as how we should invite them. Mr. President suggested that we call another meeting sometimes this week to check up on the alumni of '43 and '44.

Under old business Betty Oku requested that if any students wished to purchase orders, it should be charged to the Student Body account.

Mr. President informed us that Mr. Kubota has offered to pay the expenses for the corsages.

A suggestion was made by Mrs. Courage that we should send a note of appreciation to Mr. Kubota.

A motion was made by Ben Dohi that the secretary write a letter of appreciation to Mr. Kubota for the corsages. The motion was passed.

School Newspaper:

Mr. President reminded the Senior Cabinet and the Freshmen Cabinet to select the Editor and the Co-Editor of the first edition.

The meeting was adjourned, since there were no further discussions.

Respectfully submitted,

*Chiyoko Kitamura*

Student Body Secretary

005:4  
Edm.

COUNCIL MEETING

J233  
13  
October 27, 1944

The meeting was called to order by President Isao Kiyohara in room 17 during activity period.

The minutes of the previous meeting were dispensed with, since the secretary was not ready.

UNDER OLD BUSINESS:

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the matter of publishing the newspaper.

Mary Nomi and Kikuye Sukekane were appointed as General Managers.

A suggestion was made by Mr. McLaren that each class publish a paper.

It was, also, suggested that the paper be published once a week.

It was moved and seconded that we publish the first issue on the 23rd of October. The motion was passed.

Since general advisors were needed, the matter was discussed.

It was moved and seconded that Miss Ferris be the general advisor with Mrs. Courage as her assistant. The motion was carried.

Ben Dohi moved that the problem of advisors for the next edition be selected by the Juniors and the Sophomores. The motion was passed.

UNDER NEW BUSINESS:

Kaz Hironaka suggested that we should begin working on the school annual.

Suggestions were made and discussed about the situation as how we should start it.

A decision was made that the president call the meeting in rooms 13, and all those who are interested may attend.

Since there were no further businesses, the meeting was adjourned by President Isao Kiyohara.

Respectfully submitted,

*Chizuko Kitamura*

Student Body Secretary

005.4

## COUNCIL MEETING

October 27, 1944

The meeting was called to order by Pres. Isao Kiyohara in room 13 during activity period.

The minutes of the previous meeting stand approved as read by the secretary.

The resignation from Mrs. Courage was also read by the secretary. Discussion regarding the advisor of the Student Body Council followed.

Nomination for a permanent advisor was opened.

Mr. McLaren being the only nominee was automatically elected.

It was strictly pointed out by Mr. McLaren that there should be full attendance, regularity of the meetings, and to replace the Student Body Council as number one priority.

Under old business the president inquired the Council members whether the Seventh and Eighth grades should receive and participate in the publication of the El Bullador.

Ben Dohi made a motion to eliminate the Seventh and Eighth grades.

The motion was passed after a lengthy discussion.

Under new business the social calendar was discussed.

<sup>The</sup> Mr. President informed Vice-Pres. Shiro Sato to call a meeting of all the Vice-Presidents of classes and organizations to make out a <sup>Tentative</sup> temporary social calendar for the year.

When making the calendar, it was advised <sup>by</sup> from Mr. McLaren to refer to last year's record of rules and regulation, and also to consider the P. T. A., the Faculty, and the students.

A suggestion was made by Mr. McLaren to have a joint meeting with Mr. Kubota <sup>and the</sup> to form a P. T. A. Advisory Board.

The Seniors and the Juniors inquired if it was possible to put on a movie. The matter was laid on the table.

A recommendation was made by Mr. McLaren to the Student Body Treasurer to form a Finance Committee composed of Treasurers of each class and organization.

005-4  
Edu.

October 27, 1944

Discussion as to the matter of how to inform the students about the Student Body Government affairs was held.

Shiro Sato suggested that we request the Core Class representatives to attend the Student Body meetings.

It was moved and seconded that we have one representative from each core class to attend the Student Body meetings.

The motion was not passed after a thorough discussion.

Mr. McLaren consulted the Council members to refer to the Constitution on the Revision Committee.

Mr. President suggested the <sup>Constitution</sup> Revision Committee to meet with Mr. McLaren and called for suggestions as when the Constitution should be due.

Betty Oku moved that we call upon the Revision Committee and held responsible to report to the Council by November 15.

The motion was passed.

The council should meet more often was stated by Mr. McLaren, and also an agenda be published in advance for the meeting.

Also, Mr. McLaren suggested having a regular day for meeting and a weekly calendar going.

The registration room has been considered for Student Body headquarters. El Chaparral, El Bullador, and every committee are asked to meet there.

Mr. McLaren suggested scheduling activities and have someone to take over and report by next meeting.

It was moved and seconded that the Student Body Sec'ty be held responsible to call a meeting to schedule the activities.

The motion was passed.

Since it was getting late it was moved and seconded that we adjourn the meeting and call another meeting on Nov. 3.

The motion was passed. The meeting was then adjourned by Pres. Isao Kiyohara.

Respectfully submitted,

*Chizuko Kitamura*  
Student Body Secretary

April 24, 1945

The regular meeting of the student council was called to order by President Isao Kiyohara.

The minutes of the preceding meeting stand approved as read by the secretary and the attendance was also taken.

Present:

Isao Kiyohara, Tad Fujii, Ben Dohi, Kinuye Kadani, Setsuko Kawashiri, Fusako Imoto, Shiro Sato, Henry Terao, Toshie Ichikawa, Mary Shiba, Sei Shohara, Setsuko Nishimoto, Lily Kudo, Shoko Takatsugi, Lillian Yoshizumi, Edna Kato, Sachiko Fujinaka, Charles Nakamura, Harumi Matsueda, Matsuko Inokuchi, Cherry Iwakiri, Nancy Endo, and Mr. McLaren.

Absent:

Fujie Fukutomi, Norio Kokka, James Sakurai, Akira Hashimoto, Hitoshi Kono, Henry Kato, Doris Sakasegawa, Jimmy Kojima, and Grace Yamamoto.

Under old business, the core class representatives reported that all classes were unanimously in favor of the revised amendment, therefore, the core representatives are now eligible to vote.

New Businesses:

The Youth Conference Kick-Off assembly for Friday morning was taken up. It was decided that the Assembly Committee look into this matter with the Student Body Vice-President supervising.

005-4  
Edu.

The problem of re-election was discussed, since it was a matter of abiding by the constitution to hold an election four weeks before the end of the school year. Until the approval of the principal, it will be considered actionable.

The nominees for the Election Committee were as follows: Fusako Imoto, Kinuye Kadani, Setsudo Kawashiri, and Chizuko Kitamura. Since the nomination was passed to be closed, the members of the Election Committee are Fusako Imoto, Kinuye Kadani, Setsuko Kawashiri, and Chizuko Kitamura.

It was discussed that we have school periods shortened to 45 minute periods with 5 minute recesses in between periods. The motion was passed.

It was moved and seconded that the meeting be adjourned if there are no discussions. The motion was carried, therefore President Isao Kiyohara adjourned the meeting until next Tuesday.

Respectfully submitted,

Chizuko Kitamura  
S. B. Sec'try

Student COUNCIL MEETING

57 33

May 16, 1945

President Isao Kiyohara presided over the meeting called in the Student Activities' Room at 3:15 p.m.

The minutes of the previous meetin stand approved as read by the secretary.

Tad Fujii, S. B. Treasurer, requested that everyone must hand in their receipts before bills are payable.

COMMITTEE REPORT:

The Social Committee Chairman, Shiro Sato, reported that the last S. B. Social will be held on the 19th of May as Stag-Stageette affair. Shiro Sato requested for suggestions from the Council as who should be remitted and also who should act as chaperones.

It was moved and seconded that the alumnis of Miles E. Cary and the servicemen of Unit II be invited. The majority favored the motion, therefore, the alumnis and the servicemen of Unit II are cordially invited.

Mr. and Mrs. McLaren and Mr. and Mrs. James Abe were suggested to act as patrons and patronesses for the evening.

Old Business:

A strict order was made by the president to all classes and organizations to make a complete financial statement which will leave their treasury on a zero mark by the end of the school term.

The missing book situation was again brought up. The inventories of each class was handed in and the total expenditures being as follows:

Senior Class	\$ 8.10	
Junior Class	19.00	
Sophomore Class	19.--	
Freshmen Class	15.---	
	<hr/>	\$61.10 Total Expense

After a short discussion, Kiroshi Kamei moved that \$10 be appropriated for each class from the S. B. fund for the missing books. It was passed by the coucil, but an approval of the principal will be necessary.

It was stated that all funds of the non-existing organization is to be forwarded to the El Chaparrel according to the former Finance Committee.

New Business:

The major issue, to be discussed was the winding-up of all non-governmental properties such as the following:

- U. S. Flag
- Service Flag
- Football Award
- Honor Society Charter
- Quill and Scroll Charter
- School Annuals

005.4  
Edm.

Phonograph Records  
College Catalogues  
- Minutes  
Historian's Scrap Books

The Executive Board recommended to the Council to make conclusive actions upon non-governmental properties.

Shiro Sato moved that we offer the Service Flag to the J.A.C.L. The motion was seconded and unanimously carried.

It was moved and seconded that the Flag of the United States to be forwarded to Mr. McLaren. The majority had passed the motion.

A motion was made by Hiroshi Kamei that the football award be bestowed upon the most valuable player and that he be chosen from among the football players. The motion was seconded and was passed.

Nancey Endo moved that the annuals be presented to preferably a Japanese USO Center where it may be most beneficial. It was seconded and carried.

It was moved and seconded that the phonograph records be forwarded with the annuals to a USO center. This motion was carried.

It was made clear that the College Catalogues will be filed in the school until it dissolves and then will be transferred to the Relocation Office.

A motion was made by Hiroshi Kamei that the Quill and Scroll be granted to Mr. Wells since he established the Journalism class, and the Honor Society Charters will be in the custody of Mrs. Robertson. It was also seconded and passed.

It was moved and seconded that the Historian's Scrap Book be presented to the University of California. The motion was passed by the majority.

No suggestions were made concerning the remaining items.

With no further business, President Isao Kiyohara adjourned the meeting until next Tuesday.

Respectfully submitted,

Chizuko Kitamura  
S. B. Secretary